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DATE: January 21, 2016

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Danijela Janjic, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 1)
Jenny X. Wu, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics Tav )
RE: Docket 150210-EI - Petition for depreciation class and rate for electric vehicle

charging infrastructure, by Gulf Power Company.

On September 28, 2015, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed its Petition for Depreciation
Class and Rate for Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure. On January 19, 2015, Gulf filed a

formal withdrawal of its Petition (Document No. 00306-16).

Pursuant to Section 2.07-2 of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual, the

Office of Commission Clerk may administratively close dockets under certain circumstances.
Specifically, as in the instant docket, when the petitioner seeks to withdraw its initial pleading

and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the
Commission regarding the filing and no request for refund of filing fee has been made, the Clerk

may administratively close a docket. - _
Staff requests that Docket ISOZIO-EI'L;]Z?C administratively ck%d

. Thank you for your

L+

assistance in this matter.
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